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January 12, 2007 

 

Ms. Rosa G. Lewis 

Campaign Finance Analyst 

Reports Analysis Division 

Federal Election Commission 

999 E Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20463 

 

Re: HillPAC, FEC Id. No.C00363994, 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/06 - 10/18/06) 

 

Dear Ms. Lewis: 

 

This letter is in response to your request for additional information concerning HillPAC's (the "Committee's") 12 Day 

Pre-General Report of receipts and disbursements, covering 10/1/06 - 10/18/06. 

 

With respect to the Line 15 offset from Covington Industries, you note that there is not a corresponding disbursement to 

the vendor that would generate such an offset.  However, your note is incorrect.  The original disbursement was made on 

July 2, 2002 and duly reported by the Committee, and it appears on page 37 of Line 21b of the Committee's 2002 August 

Monthly Report.  The purpose of the offset was, as indicated on the Committee's Pre-General Report, to return the 

security deposit on the Committee's former office space.  The vendor was formerly the Committee's landlord.  The 

difference in amounts reflects deductions taken by the landlord. 

 

Accordingly, this offset was correctly reported.  If you have any additional questions regarding this response, please 

contact us at your convenience. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Janice Enright 

Treasurer 

 


